INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: MICHAEL WATSON
FROM: JUSTIN MARTIN
SUBJECT: BUDGET APPROPRIATION

DATE: 07/09/2021

On behalf of the Treasurer’s office, I am requesting the approval of the
following budget appropriation for DMV Stop collection incentives. This
process was approved at the June 14, 2021, Board of Supervisors meeting
and to be based on the Fiscal Year 2021 collections.

e $10,150.00 (4-100-12130-1001 Salaries and Wages)
o $776.48 (4-100-12130-2001 FICA)
e $9.87 (4-100-12130-2011 Workers’ Compensation)

I am requesting this be applied to employees working during the Fiscal Year
2021, employed with the County as of July 1, 2021, and to be allocated at
the Treasurer’s discretion.

Amount: $ 10,936.35
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